

MINUTES OF FRIENDS OF THE MONROE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

September 7th, 2021

Meeting called to order by Sharon Robinson President at 4:00 PM.

All saluted to the flag.

Present: Sharon Robinson, Clorinda Scarfo, Barbara Chamberlain, Suzanne King, Allison Munch, Samantha Snyder, Shirley Davis, Nancy Citrino, Shirley Weiss

Treasurer report – presented by President Sharon Robinson in the absence of Bonnie Kahlbom. Balance \$967.72. We received a check in the amount of \$58.24 from Discover Books. New balance \$1025.96 after check deposit. No open invoices or deposits currently. Motion to accept – Nancy Citrino, 2nd by Sue King. All in favor.

Minutes from August meeting distributed. Motion to accept by Sue King, 2nd by Allison Munch. All in favor.

This meeting was a re-cap from August meeting. Sharon confirmed the contact to Janet and Kim from the middle school for helpers to aid in the set-up process Thursday after school. The men from Parks and Rec will be at the library by 12:00 to set up tables and remove the books from the shelves in our storage closet. Clorinda will give directions on placement of tables and books. The men will pick up the 8 boxes of books donated by the middle school and bring them to the library to be displayed. Joan Betterly will up the pretzels on Saturday morning, Sharon to pick up case of water for resale. Water and pretzels will be \$1.00 each. Monday will be the \$10.00 bag of books sale as discussed at the August meeting. Samantha will have the cleaning staff at the library to clean, disinfect shelves and floor of the storage closet before we put our boxes back. Sharon suggested that we take the books we no longer will sell and put in donation containers, this will be anything that hasn't sold in over two years. Before the boxes are placed on the shelves, they will be marked the date of this sale. If they don't sell at next book sale, we will place them in the donation bins. Anything we put in the bins we will

still make money. It was discussed when we will start accepting donations from library members. The friend members that were present decides after the October meeting we will be ready to accept donations.

Street signs and flyers were distributed to members, placing in various areas starting Thursday. Members will return signs at next meeting.

Motion to adjourn Sue King, 2nd by Allison Munch

Next meeting October 4th 3:00 PM

Minutes submitted by Clorinda Scarfo